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Cleaves, Rebecca

From: Cleaves, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 12:34 PM

To: Brittany Mae

Cc: Penfold, Rowena; Sawczak, Sonia

Subject: RE: April 2019 - Brittany Higgins - Case 6381473 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Good afternoon Brittany,
Thank you for getting in touch, | hope things are going well for you in the new year.

As | am now working in a different area, | have included Superintendent Rowena Penfold and Sergeant
Sonia Sawczak into the email chain.

Superintendent Penfold is across the investigation and will undertake arrangements to ensure contact is established
between yourself and our ACT Sexual Assault and Child Abuse Team (SACAT) to discuss your options moving
forward.

Take care of yourself and all the best in the future.

Kind regards

REBECCA CLEAVES
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POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

From: Brittany Mac [

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 7:24 AM
To: Cleaves, Rebecca
Subject: April 2019 - Brittany Higgins - Case 6381473

Hi Rebecca,
I hope you are well.

I’m just reaching out in relation to a sexual assault case that we originally discussed in April 2019.
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My work situation has changed and I’m looking at pressing forward with a formal statement. Before I make
that final decision is there any way for me to review or have a copy of the original case file that exists at the
present?

Happy to discuss.

Brittany Higgins





